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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 03 October 2024 16:14
To: Nimisha Jadhav; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh
Cc: Shama Nair; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: Additional MS Framing Work for TVD INT Lounge
Attachments: 3 NT BILLING.xlsx; NT ITEM MEASUREMENT SIGNED COPY.pdf; 26.Tax Invoice ( NT Work MS Framing )  Shah Enterprises Mumbai.pdf; Nt 

Item Ms Farming.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Attached invoice checked, ok to proceed further. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 03 October 2024 16:02 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Additional MS Framing Work for TVD INT Lounge 
 
Dear Urmila, 
 
PFA.. 
 

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 03 October 2024 15:43 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Additional MS Framing Work for TVD INT Lounge 
 



2

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
The signed JMR & Abstract are missing, Please share the same to proceed further. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 03 October 2024 13:40 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Additional MS Framing Work for TVD INT Lounge 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Kindly review and confirm for safal upload. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>  
Sent: 24 September 2024 13:42 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Additional MS Framing Work for TVD INT Lounge 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear All, 
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Reminder for MS framing Work Invoice Payment 
 
 

Thanks & Regards,   

 

SABIR ALI SHAH 

 

4111 Rustomjee Eaze Zone Mall,  2nd Floor, Opp ozone,  

Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064,  

India. 

 

 
 
On Mon, Sep 16, 2024 at 4:33 PM Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear All, 
 
Find Attached Tax Invoice for Additional MS framing Work for TVD INT Lounge please check and process the same 

Thanks & Regards,   
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SABIR ALI SHAH 

 

4111 Rustomjee Eaze Zone Mall,  2nd Floor, Opp ozone,  

Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064,  

India. 

 


